Huebschen, Kendra

From: Sharon Albrecht <sharon@preciseundergroundmarking.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 1:03 PM

To: Molitor, Ara

Cc: charles@preciseundergroundmarking.com

Subject: Fwd: RE: 2024 Locating Rates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

City of Racine 2024 Contract Addendum

Pricing for 2024

Locate $21.00
Emergency/Day $35.42
Emergency/After Hours $71.55
Pre-screen $16.39
Project/Hour $44.50
Site Visit $21.00

Sharon Albrecht
Financial Administrator

Precise Underground Marking Corp.

—————————— Original Message ----------

From: "Molitor, Ara" <Ara.Molitor@cityofracine.org>

To: Sharon Albrecht <sharon@preciseundergroundmarking.com>

Cc: "charles@preciseundergroundmarking.com" <charles@preciseundergroundmarking.com>
Date: 09/19/2023 9:48 AM CDT

Subject: RE: 2024 Locating Rates

Sharon,

Can we get an official agreement amendment to reflect the rate changes?

Ara P. Molltor, P.E.



